
From: Sean Burke <Sean.Burke@Bournemouth.gov.u
Sent: 13 March 2019 10:45
To: Jill King

Subject: Moorside Cottage, 1 McWilliam Road, Bournemouth 

Dear Mrs King,
I refer to your complaints regarding the above property.

I would advise you that I am still endeavouring to engage with both the owner and his father concerning the 
condition of the building and the ground of the property.

To date I have received no reply to my correspondence, but am continuing to try to pursue their compliance 
with my requests.

Should their co-operation not be forthcoming the Council will have to consider what statutory action is 
required to gain compliance.

I will endeavour to keep you up to date with the situation.

Regards
Sean Burke
Senior Planning Enforcement Officer 
Planning, Transport & Regulation Services
Tel: 01202 451323 Web: www.bournemouth.gov.uk

http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/
http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/


From: Jill King 
Sent: 15 March 2019 15: 08
To: Sean Burke

Subject: Re: Moorside Cottage, 1 McWilliam Road, Bournemouth 

Dear Mr Burke
Thank you for your correspondence with regard to the above property.
It is evident that the owners do not want to comply, to do so would commit them to 
carry out repairs, particularly to the thatch. 5 years is quite long enough to "consider
what statuary action" should be taken. ( See planning meeting minutes 18 
November 2013)
Moordown Local History Society consider that an enforcement notice should be 
issued without further delay.
Regards
JILL KING and BERNI HALLAM
pp Moordown Local History Society


